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Question: Is there any idea as to the location, depth or thickness of the buried 
concrete slabs? 

 
Answer: The only available reference document for existing conditions is the now 

uploaded geotechnical report prepared by Kleinfelder.  Bid as you see fit. 
 
 
 
Question: Will the storm drain to be abandoned need to be cleaned as a part of the 

work prior to it being abandoned, or will the City provide this service?  
Please clarify. 

 
Answer: Contractor is responsible for any cleaning, if required. 
 
 
 
Question: The drawings reference a geotechnical report prepared by Kleinfelder, Inc. 

Will the City provide a copy of the report to all bidders? 
 
Answer: Report is now uploaded for reference. 
 
 
 
Question: The drawings do not have the accompanying structural requirements of 

the existing basements that are to be effected by the work. Please clarify 
the extent of the structural requirements. 

 
Answer: It is our understanding all of the existing basements within the limits of 

work have been identified on the project plans.  For these existing 
basements, the structural requirements are identified within the plans and 
specifications. 

 
 
 
Question: The drawings do not indicate the thickness of the existing sections. What 

sections thicknesses should be contemplated in the bid? Please clarify. 
 
Answer: Refer to the project geotechnical report prepared by Kleinfelder for details.  
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Question: Please confirm any weight/loading and or equipment restrictions while 
working adjacent and above existing basements. 

 
Answer: Work conducted in these areas should take careful consideration of 

construction methods and equipment, and their respective 
weights/loading.  Bid as you see fit. 

 
 
 
Question: Is any of the removal within the scope of work a basement ceiling slab? If 

so, please clarify extent and locations. 
 
Answer: No, this is not anticipated. 
 
 
 
Question: The drawings show a vertical cut directly behind the sidewalk to be 

constructed in some locations. Is this intended, or should there be a 
conform/daylight grading requirement in these regions? Please clarify. 

 
Answer: All work is intended to be constrained within the existing rights-of-way with 

appropriate conforms. 
 
 
 
Question:  Staking – as part of the City’s agreement, is it possible for Siegfried to 

reduce their nominal intervals on rough grading from 100’ to 50’?  Also, 
could they reduce their nominal intervals on the utilities and finish grading 
from 50’ to 25’? 

 
Answer: Staking will remain as described in Special Provisions, Section 5-1.24, 

“Construction Staking”.  Please bid as you see fit.  
 
 
 
Question:  The contractor will be responsible for any re-staking needed ($2,200/day) 

with a four hour minimum per request? 
 
Answer: Yes, re-staking as described in Special Provisions, Section 5-1.24, 

“Construction Staking” is worded as intended.   
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Question:  Per the Traffic Control Guide [Sheet Nos. TC-01 through TC-07 of the 

improvement plans], how do we enter and exit the areas surrounded by k-
rail?  

 
Answer: Contractor will need to submit a traffic control plan as noted in Special 

Provisions, Section 10-1.01 “Order of Work”, Item 3.  Final placement of 
traffic control devices will need to be coordinated at that time. 

 
 
 
Question:  Is it possible to use pre-cast k-rail in lieu of water-filled?  
 
Answer: It is possible, granted there is necessary protection at blunt ends.  

Contractor will need to submit a traffic control plan as noted in Special 
Provisions, Section 10-1.01 “Order of Work”, Item 3.  Final placement of 
traffic control devices will need to be coordinated at that time.  

 
 
 
Question:  There appears to be no consideration of the underground in the Traffic 

Control Guide.  Is it the intent for the underground to be done first, then 
the sidewalks and then the medians?  

 
Answer: The Traffic Control Guide, Sheet Nos. TC-01 through TC-07 of the 

improvement plans, is an overall guide to the walk and lane shut downs 
and general sequence of work.  Contractor will need to submit a traffic 
control plan as noted in Special Provisions, Section 10-1.01 “Order of 
Work”, Item 3.   

 
 
 
Question:  Is it the intent to install the new storm drain line within the 14” deep lift 

area?  
 
Answer: Yes.  The saw cut line was set back to allow for sufficient trench width. 
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Question:  Which item is trench patching to be paid under (ie: corresponding 

underground items, paving bid items, etc)? 
 
Answer: See Special Provisions Section 10-1.20, SP-72.  Trench patching is paid 

for in the unit price for the pipe/sleeve being installed; however if located 
in the deep lift paving area, or roadway overlay area, then it is included 
with those respective paving items. 

 
 
 
Question:  Bid Item No. 34 – Install Concrete Pavement has a quantity of 31,000 SF.  

Can you please clarify the quantity and location of this work?  
 
Answer: Concrete pavement quantity includes all the flatwork within the sidewalk 

areas, as noted by Reference Note 1 in the “Reference Notes Schedule” 
found on Improvement Plan Sheet Nos. C-7 through C-9. 

 
 
 
Question: When are you anticipating start of construction on this project? 
 
Answer: An executed construction contract is not anticipated until after the New 

Year.  The City of Stockton anticipates starting construction in spring. 
 
 
 
Question: Could you please advise if there is a particular form [Bond Form] that 

should be used for this upcoming bid? Or will the Standard Surety Form 
be acceptable? 

 
Answer: No form/template will be provided by the City of Stockton; use typical form.  

Contractor’s please work with your bond provider to submit the required 
document. 
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Question: For your DBE requirements for this project, if I [certified DBE] am not 
providing materials, would the cost for my professional services be 
counted for the DBE requirements? 

 
Answer: Refer to the project’s “DBE Instructions to Bidders” located on the City of 

Stockton’s Bid Flash webpage.  Please note that firms considering bidding 
on this contract must attend a Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting to be held on 
Thursday, October 24, 2013, 10:00 a.m., Council Chambers, 2nd floor, 
City Hall, 425 N. El Dorado Street, Stockton, CA, where DBE 
requirements will be discussed. 

 
 
 
Question:  Would it be possible to obtain a set of as-built drawings for the monument 

to be relocated per the Weber Avenue Phase 2 project?  We are looking 
for a more detailed idea of what it will take to disconnect the monument as 
it sits.   

 
Answer: As-builts are not available.  Original install drawings show essentially 

same as Detail 20 on Sheet L-12.  Bid as you see fit. 
 
 
 


